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From: Derek Dalton
To: Danielle Tyson

Subject: RE: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the “Parrabell Project” [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 22 July 2016 2:17:00 PM

Don’t lose sleep over it — COPS just want statement that testifies that you are professional and can manage
and deliver a project.

Dx

From: Danielle Tysor |

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 2:11 PM
To: Derek Dalton
Subject: RE: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]

Ok, DVRCV want me to draft it.

From: Derek Daizon [

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 2:21 PM

To: Danielle Tyson <

Subject: RE: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]

EXCELLENT
The cops seem keen for our tender!

DD

From: Danielle Tyson [

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 1:49 PM
To: Willem de Lint; Derek Dalton
Subject: RE: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Derek,
I’'ve asked DVRCV to provide a reference.

Best wishes,
Danielle

From: Willem de Lin |

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 1:42 PM

To: Derek Dalton - 0- <o Tyson [

Subject: Re: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Derek

I don’t know what you mean by a document. I did two evaluations for SAPOL of their Offender
Management Plan and this is in my cv. Do you need a reference letter from SAPOL on this?
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Willem

Willem de Lint

Professor in Criminal Justice
Flinders Law School
Flinders University

GPO Box 2100

Adelaide 5001

From: Derek Dalton
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 1:02:43 PM

To: Danielle Tyson || GG /i < de Lint

Subject: FW: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]
Hi Guys,

Are you both ale to rustle up some sort of reference (Willem — from VICTIMS SA?) to meet requirement
below?

It need not be a long document.
Thanks

DD

From: Jacqueline Braw—

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 12:59 PM

To: Derek Dalton

Subject: *Confidential: RE: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Derek,

| think in this context, we are looking for confirmation of the ability of the tenderer to
complete the work to a satisfactory standard.

It might be a person or government agency for whom they have completed contract
research for previously.
Jackie

Jackie Braw

= = =] - =a
e e e
Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Intersex
Mo n-Wed Thur & Fri

Surry Hills LAC, Lvl 2 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs
151-241 Goulbum 5t, Surry Hills NSW 2010 Level 2, 20 Charles 5t, Paramatta

] \;/

NSW Police Force

From: Derek Daiton < -
To: Jacqueline Braw N -

Date: 22/07/2016 13:02
Subject: RE: *Confidential: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]
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Dear Jackie,
Many Thanks for supplying the tender information.

| note that references are required. Can you elaborate on this? Would a reference from our Deans
of School suffice?

Thanks

Derek

Dr Derek Dalton

Associate Professor
School of Law, Flinders University,

GPO Box 2100,
SA 5001

Australia

CRICOS Provider Number: 00114A

Consultation hours Monday 2-3pm and Wed 2-3pm [Law & Commerce 3.32]

From: Jacqueline Braw N

Sent: Friday, 22 July 2016 9:18 AM

To: Jacqueline Braw

Cc: Anthony Crandell; Shobha Sharma; Christopher Devery

Subject: *Confidential: Invitation to tender for the 'Parrabell Project' [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High

Please accept our invitation to tender for this project.

Attached are two documents: The Request For Tender and the Supply Agreement. We
look forward to your proposals.

Best regards Jackie Braw

Jackie Braw

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Intersex ST

Mo n-Wed Thur& Fri SR

Surry Hills LAC, Lvi 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs ul s

151-241 Goulbum St, Surry Hills N SW 2010 Level 2, 20 Charles St, Paramatta \ /
=

wow v v |
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This email and any attachments may be contidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
lcommunication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If
you have received this message in error, please delete

and notify the sender.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _All mail is subject to content scanning for possible
violation of NSW Police Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and
Guidelines. All NSW Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves
with these policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.

Important Notice: The contents of this email are intended solely for the named addressee and are
confidential; any unauthorised use, reproduction or storage of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments immediately and advise the sender by
return email or telephone.

Deakin University does not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.

Important Notice: The contents of this email are intended solely for the named addressee and are
confidential; any unauthorised use, reproduction or storage of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments immediately and advise the sender by
return email or telephone.

Deakin University does not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.



